6/19/24, 11:48 AM Gmail - RE: P.O. 2997

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: P.O. 2997

1 message

Info Cortessis <info@cmedical.gr> 19 June 2024 at 11:38
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Aiapavtic Koptéong <diamantis@cmedical.gr>

Dear Kate,

Good morning, thank you for the proforma invoice, please change it to a confirmed
order.

Do you have an estimation on when the order will be ready?

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vagelis Gkelas

Import & Accounting Dept

D. Cortessis & Co L.P.

27 Prevezis Str. - Gerakas,Attica,Greece - 15344
VAT GR999658897

Tel. +30 2104321612 - Fax. +30 2104321796
dcor@cmedical.gr

www.cortessismedical.gr

Cortessis
Medical
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Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this e-mail?

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the message.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Info Cortessis <info@cmedical.gr>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>; AlapavTrg Koptéong
<diamantis@cmedical.gr>

Subject: Re: P.O. 2997

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice, if you are happy with it, | will change it to a confirmed order. You
will see | have used as the free item part number 0014752 - pulse oximetry silicone finger sensor
Viamed SMARTsat - adult - SC7500VM cable length: 1.2m . Please let me know if you need this to
change.

| have used the following for the addresses:

Delivery Address Invoice Address

D. Cortessis & Co L.P. D. Cortessis & Co L.P.
27 Prevezis Str. 27 Prevezis Str.
Gerakas Gerakas

Attica Attica

15344 15344

Greece Greece

Please let me know if you require any changes or if you would like me to change the proforma invoice to a
confirmed order.
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Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Tue, 18 Jun 2024 at 11:31, Info Cortessis <info@cmedical.gr> wrote:

Dear Kate,
Good afternoon, | hope you are well.

You can find attached our new order no. 2997. Please send me your order
confirmation and an estimated date for dispatch if possible.

Thank you very much

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

Sign Up to Safety

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this e-mail?

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the message.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance

on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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